The regularly scheduled July meeting of Borough Council was called to order by President Weikert at 8 P.M. The following Councilmen were present: Messrs. Ditzler, Shealer, Miller, Heflin, Delzingaro, Rudisill and Little.

The minutes of the regular June meeting and of the special meeting held on June 29th were approved as read.

Moved Mr. Delzingaro seconded Mr. Heflin that a certificate of appropriateness be issued to Consolidated Construction Company as recommended by H.A.R.B. for renovations and restoration of the *Fahnstock Building. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Shealer seconded Mr. Ditzler that Council accept the recommendation of Mayor Lightner and Chief Cluck that Sgt. Sistrunk and Cpl. Hofe, both having completed their probationary period on May 16, 1977, be retained on permanent status. Motion carried.

Mr. Ditzler reported the ordinance requiring fuel delivery trucks to block at least two drive wheels will be adopted next month also the amendment to the parking meter ordinance to permit the installation of ten hour meters on the second block of East Middle Street will be adopted at the same time.

Mr. Kuhn reported the "No Turn on Red" signs should be erected by the end of the week.

Moved Mr. Miller that the floor of the Tiber be cemented for approximately 125 ft from a point under the bridge on West Middle Street south to meet existing cemented section. Mr. Ditzler seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Mr. Miller reported the Sewer Committee had studied the West Lincoln Avenue rel to placement of storm sewer and it was the Committee's recommendation the sewer line be placed on the north side of West Lincoln Avenue. Council agreed with the recommendation.

Mr. Delzingaro reported he had been approached re Council giving financial aid to erect a fence at the Lincoln Cemetery. Council decided to take no immediate action pending the outcome of a fund raising campaign among the service clubs and private solication.

Mr. Shealer reported there is a bill regulating transporting firearms before the State Legislature that the Safety Committee feels, if passed, will provide the desired control thus eliminating the necessity of adopting an ordinance at this time.

Moved Mr. Shealer seconded Mr. Little that sidewalk and curb notices be sent to owners of Colton Motel and The Upper Crust on South Washington Street Extended. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Rudisill seconded Mr. Shealer that J. Glenn Guise be reappointed to a five year term on the Gettysburg Area Industrial Development Authority. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Rudisill seconded Mr. Delzingaro that Nelson J. Groft be reappointed to a five year term on H.A.R.B. Motion carried.

Mr. Little recommended that property owners should be required to connect sump pumps to storm sewer lines in areas where new lines are being installed. Following some discussion on the matter the Ordinance Committee directed to study feasibility of adopting an ordinance requiring said connections.

Moved Mr. Little seconded Mr. Heflin all approved bills and payrolls be paid. Motion carried.

Minutes of July 11, 1977 (cont'd)

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Delzingaro that notices be sent to James Flynn, Pililis's Pizza House and Robert S. Miller to repair sidewalk. If not repaired within 30 days Borough will have work done and bill property owners for cost plus 10%. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Shealer that revenue sharing check, in the amount of \$19,875, be transferred to General Funds. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Delzingaro seconded Mr. Little that as soon as a check is received from the School District the bill for \$28,097.20 from the general contractor be paid. Motion carried.

In response to Recreation Board request Mr. Delzingaro volunteered to represent Council at Recereation Board meetings until such time as Mr. Rebert will again be able to attend.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Rudisill a sign proposal for the Pine Shop be accepted and a certificate of appropriateness be issued as recommended by H.A.R.B. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Delzingaro seconded Mr. Little a certificate of appropriateness be issued to Eagle Mountain Outfitters for sign as recommended by H.A.R.B. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Miller the reports of the Mayor, Treasurer, Police Chief and H.A.R.B. be accepted. Motion carried.

Mr. Ditzler announced that he wanted to go on record and i sue assurance to the Mayor and Police Chief that they have Council's full support in the enforcement of existing ordinances.

Moved and seconded meeting adjourn at 9:35 P.M. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted

Hazel A. Dillman, Sec.

ADDITION:

Mr. Kuhn reported many curbs in the metered areas are broken and as a result costly repairs to the Street Sweeper have been necessary. Council directed a survey be made and property owners be notified to replace or repair their curbs and/or sidewalks.